MANAGER’Ss REPORT 10 VILLAGE CouNciL FOR JANUARY 141H, 2021
GENERAL INFORMATION AND RESPONSES TO MAYOR & ComMisSIONER REQUESTS

Places to be this Week...

Village Council Meeting - The next Village Council meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 18th
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at Village Hall.

Future Calendar Reminders...

Village Council Meeting - The following Village Council meeting will be held on Tuesday, February
1st at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at Village Hall.

Please see attached memo from Community Development regarding Administrative Adjustments
approved in 2021.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENT MEMO

To: Village Council and Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Stan Popovich, AICP — Director of Community Development
Re: Annual Report of 2021 Administrative Adjustments

Date: January 13, 2022

As required per Section 28.12.070.F .4 of the Municipal Code, a listing of the 2021 administrative
adjustments granted by the Community Development Director are shown in the table below.

ZBA Case # Address Description Approval
Date
21-ZBA-0001 | 4148 Earlston Road Approved a 1.64 foot reduction in the required 4/26/21
setback for the placement of a shed.

C:\googletmp\2021 Administrative Adjustment Memo.docx
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Pruning Areas 2022
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